
Brownfield Restoration Ireland Limited 

Unit 1, Ballinteer Business Centre, 

Ballinteer, 

Dublin 16 

EPA, 

Office of Climate, Licensing 8 Resource Use, 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

CO Wexford 

14” July 201 6 

Re: Reg No: W0204-01 Waste Licence issued to Brownfield Restoration Ireland Limited, 
Whitestown Lower, Countv Wicklow 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In accordance with Section 49(2)(b) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 201 1 we wish 
to apply for an extension of the period specified in your letter of 20M September 201 1. 

The activity to which We waste licence relates has not been substantially commenced as the 
lands are the subject of High Court proceedings. 

Yours sincerely , 

D i red tor 
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